
FOI 098_2024 Response 

 

1. The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for car park 

management. 

 

There is no dedicated staff member person responsible for car park management. 

 

 

Please note that locally the onsite security manager (Trust employed) manage  up any 

parking related issues.  

 

2. The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for procuring the 

external providers (if any) which manage your car parks. 

 

 N/A – please refer to the response in question 1.  

 

 

3. On which of your sites do you have car parks?  Please list. 

 

 

Trust and SSL sites: 

• Longbridge 

• Hollyhill 

• Main house 

• Hillis lodge 

• Adams hill 

• Shenley Fields 

• Warstock lane 

• Uffculme Centre  

• Juniper centre 

• Grove Avenue 

• Lyndon clinic 

• Hertford House 

• Dan Mooney house 

• David Bromley house 

• Mapleleaf centre  

• Tamarind 

• Reaside 

• Ardenleigh 

 

 

Landlord sites: 

• B1 

• Orsborn House 

• Freshfields 

• Bishop Wilson clinic 

• Horizon house 

• SSL HUB 

• Brookvale trading Estates 

 



 

Please note that the Oleaster & Barberry site (forming part of the Birmingham New Hospitals 

Project) part uses QPark). 

 

4. Please confirm for each of the above car parks how many spaces are included. 

 

Please refer to our Estates Returns Information Collection returns on the link below. 

 

LINK Estates Returns Information Collection - NHS England Digital 

 

5. Which of these car parks are managed by you and which are managed by external 

providers?  Please list for each. 

 

Please refer to our Estates Returns Information Collection returns on the link below. 

 

LINK Estates Returns Information Collection - NHS England Digital 

 

Please note that the Oleaster & Barberry site (forming part of the Birmingham New Hospitals 

Project) part uses QPark). 

 

 

6. Of those managed by external providers - please state the company names of these 

providers, the value(s) of the current contract(s), the start and end dates of the current 

contracts, if there are any extensions in place or planned to these contracts and the length 

of these extensions. 

 

Please refer to our Estates Returns Information Collection returns on the link below. 

 

LINK Estates Returns Information Collection - NHS England Digital 

 

 

7. What procurement route(s) did you use to tender for these external providers of car park 

management?  Please state for each current external provider (e.g. via a named 

framework agreement, competitive competition, direct award, etc.) 

 

 N/A 

 

 

 

 

8. What methods are currently being used to manage your car parks (e.g. ANPR, barriers, 

attendants, etc.)?  Please state for each car park.  

 

Majority of sites do not have anything in place . 

 

 However, there are barriers at the Tamarind and Ardenleigh site. 

 

Please note that B1, Orsborn, SSL HUB – Landlord employees a security guard to manage the 

carparks access. 

 

https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/estates-returns-information-collection
https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/estates-returns-information-collection
https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/estates-returns-information-collection


9. Do you have any plans to change how you manage your car parks (e.g. from barriers to 

ANPR)?  

 

Awaiting policy which will set out what methods the Trust will take in managing car parks.  

 

Please note  that for Only Orsborn House, Landlord advises of addition cameras to record 

vehicle registration to prevent misuse. 

 

 

10. What is the planned date(s) for renewal for your contract(s) for external provider(s) of car 

park management?  

 

N/A 

 

 

11. How do you plan to procure your next external provider(s) of car park management 

(existing framework, new framework, competitive competition, direct award, extension of 

existing contract, etc.)?  What is the timescale for this?  

 

N/A 

 

 

12. Would you consider a direct award to a preferred supplier?  

 

N/A 

 

 

 


